
Comhairle Contae Chorcai 
Cork County Council 

Administration, 
Environmental Licencing Programme, 
Of'lice of Climate, Licensing & Resource IJse, 
Environmental ProtecLion Agency. 
Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscarra, 
County Cork. 

13"' December 201 0 

Re: Notices in accordance with liegulation 18(3) of the Waste Water Discharge 
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007. 

Register No. D0132-01 

Dear Mr Huskisson 

I refer to the notice received for the Kinsale Waste Water Discharge Licence 
Application on 7"' Dccember last. 

The deadline set for return of the inforniation is 27Ih January 7-01 I .  

Due to work pressures and the oncoining Christmas break Cork CO Council 
respectfully requests a four week extension of time to supply the inforination 
requestcd. 

We rcspectlully ask thc Agency to agree to a revised submission date 'lhursday 24th 
January2011. , , . , 

Director of Services 
/\rea Operations South 
IFloor 5 
County I la11 
Cork. 
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